
Joe Montes <joe.montes@acquireus.com>

This drama needs to end
Joe Montes <joe.montes@acquireus.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 10:33 AM
To: Heather Killebrew <heatherjkillebrew@gmail.com>

I am afraid and fear you. I’m sorry you don’t believe how depressed and down I am, but I am. I’m caught in your hate,
rage, anger and hostility with my boys future and my freedom in your hands and control. It is pure fear, which keeps me
doing this. I am afraid of you and your temper and need to punish me. I am under intense duress, distress, despair and
live in fear of you every second of everyday, since I answered your call. I am turning into an alcoholic and drowning in
this. I am as down as a person can be. I fear and am afraid of you. Your hate knows no limits or bounds, none. I am afraid
of you. That is what it is. I am afraid of you and live in fear of you and your hate every second of everyday.

From: Joe Montes <joe.montes@acquireus.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:40:17 AM
To: Heather Killebrew <heatherjkillebrew@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: This drama needs to end
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